

CHAPTER 44—S. F. No. 401

An act relating to counties; permitting counties to establish change funds in various county offices; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 375.45.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 375.45, is amended to read:

375.45 Counties; change funds, establishment. The county board shall establish a ~~fund~~ *funds in the offices of the auditor, treasurer, clerk of the district court, register of deeds, sheriff and such other offices and departments as it deems necessary* for the purpose of making change only. The change ~~fund~~ *funds* shall be established by making an appropriation therefor from the ~~county revenue~~ *proper fund* in whatever ~~amount~~ *amounts* the county board shall determine. The ~~county treasurer~~ *officer receiving such fund* shall be custodian of ~~the~~ *such* fund and he shall be responsible for its safekeeping and use. The change fund shall not be used for the purpose of making payments of expenses such as are provided for in section 375.16.

Approved March 6, 1967.

CHAPTER 45—S. F. No. 469

An act relating to adoptions; authorizing a change of venue of proceedings; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 259.23, Subdivision 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 259.23, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

259.23 Adoption; change of venue; juvenile court, jurisdiction. Subdivision 1. **Venue.** Except as provided in section 260.111, subdivision 2, the juvenile court shall have original jurisdiction in all adoption proceedings. The proper venue for an adoption proceeding shall be the county of the petitioner's residence. *However, if the petitioner has acquired a new residence in another county and requests a transfer of the adoption proceeding, the court in which an adoption is initiated may transfer the proceeding to the*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.